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B E SP TS

BENIN

CIV X

Centrale des Ressources pour l'Appui 
au Dévéloppement Durable (CERAD)

Association pour la Promotion de la 
Femme en Milieu Rural (APFEM)

(229) 2132-2423                                                   
Innocentia Guedegbe, directrice                                        

ginnoz@yahoo.fr
NA

(229) 2136-0057                                                 
aphedd@yahoo.fr                     CIV

Afrique Fouta Djalon NA

Association pour la Promotion de 
l'Homme, la Protection de 
l'Environnement pour un 

Dévéloppement Durable (APHEDD)

NA

(229)- 9526-8869                                                   
Landry Adjakpon, directeur  
foutadjalon2004@yahoo.fr     

X

X
Association for the Protection of the 
Consumer and the Environment in 

Benin (APCEB)
NA (229) 2132-2889                                                                  

apceb@avu.org
CIV

Association des Personnes 
Rénovatrices des Technologies 

Traditionnelles (APRETECTRA)
NA

(229) 2243-0141                                                                     
Narcisse AKPLA  akplanarcisse@yahoo.fr                                                      

apretect@intnet.bj
CIV X

Web SiteName 

Listing of Potential Organizations for PSC (as of January 25th, 2008)

B: Conservation and efficient use of the Biodiversity
E: Clean Technologies and Efficient Use of Energy
SP: Sustainable Production and Consumption Chains
TS: Sustainable Tourism

Thematic Areas
CategoryContact

Xwww.cerad-intern.org (229) 2310-3474              
ceradintcot@yahoo.fr

CIV
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B E SP TS

BENIN

CIV X

Centre International pour la 
Promotion de la Gouvernance 
Environementale et Forestière 

(CIPGEF)

(229) 9091-2898                                              
Mahouna Tchiwanou, directeur      

m.tchiwanou@laposte.net
CIV

ECO-ECOLO

(229) 2133-0576                                                
Claudia Amegankpo E.     
clameg2000@yahoo.fr                                          

ecoecolo@yahoo.fr

Thematic Areas
Name Web Site Contact

X

ACA XInstitut de Recherche pour le 
Dévéloppement (IRD) www.ird.fr (229) 2130-0354                                                

ird@bow.intnet.bj

(229) 2132-4883                                                
Pierrette Deguenon                             

gradfb2003@yahoo.fr
CIV

X(229) 2131-2646 ACA

Coopération Internationale pour 
l'Assistance et le Dévéloppement des 

Initiatives Communautaires (CIADIC)
NA

Centre de Coopération Internationale 
en Recherche Agronomique pour le 

Dévéloppement (CIRAD)
www.cirad.fr

Groupe de Recherche et d'Action 
pour la Développement de la Femme 

au Bénin (GRAD-FB)
NA

(229) 2136-0342                                              
ciadic@intnet.bj CIV X

X

Centre Béninois pour 
l'Environnement et le Dévéloppement 

Economique et Sociale (CEBEDES)
NA

(229) 2130-4139                                                                 
Dr. Roch Mongbo, Directeur       

cebedes@intnet.bj                          
rmongbo@intnet.bj

CIV

Category

X
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B E SP TS

BENIN

CIV X

XSociété Nationale pour la Promotion 
Agricole (SONAPRA) NA (229) 1233-0820                          

diosonapra@firstnet.bj PRI

XRéseau de Dévéloppement 
d'Agriculture au Bénin (REDAD) NA (229) 9596-4501                                                                 

redad@leland.bj PRI

NA

(229) 2135-1497                                                       
Laurent Glin, Directeur      

obepab@intnet.bj                                                                                            
Simplice Vodouhe   

dsvodouhe@yahoo.com

X
Ministère des Mines, de l'Energie et 

de l'Hydraulique www.energie.gouv.bj (229) 2131-2907                                                                
sg@energiegouv.bj GOV

Ministère de la Culture, de l'Artisanat 
et du Tourisme * www.tourisme.gouv.bj (229) 2130-7010                                               

sg@tourismegouv.bj GOV X

(229) 2131-4334                                
sg@communication.gouv.bj GOV X

Institu National des Recherches 
Agricoles du Bénin (INRAB) NA

(229) 2130-0326                      
inrabdq1@intnet.bj                                           

Dr. Guy Apollinaire Mensah    
ga_mensah@yahoo.com     

mensah_ga@yahoo.fr

ACA X

Name Web Site Contact Category
Thematic Areas

Ministère de la Communication et de 
la Promotion des Technologies 

Nouvelles
www.communication.gouv.bj

Organisation Béninoise pour la 
Promotion de l'Agriculture 

Biologique (OBEPAB) *
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B E SP TS

BHUTAN

X

CIV X

(975) 2-334951       (975) 2-333073              
Ms. Karma Yangzom,                       

managing director                                   
biobhutan@druknet.bt      

karmal@druknet.bt

Department of Tourism www.tourism.gov.bt

(975) 2-323251/ 323252                                 
Mr. Thuji Nadik, joint director         

thuji@tourism.gov.bt                                                 
Mr. Kinley Wangdi, Planning Officer            

kinleywang@tourism.gov.bt                     Mr. 
Tashi Rabgyel,                                           Asst. 

Planing Officer       
trabgyel@tourism.gov.bt

GOV

www.biobhutan.comBio Bhutan

XBhutan Power Corporation Limited www.bpc.com.bt

(975) 2-331988                                                  
Mr. K.B. Wakhley                                          

Officiating Managing Director                              
sureshnepal@bpc.com.bt

GOV

XBhutan Chamber of Commerce and 
Industries (BCCI)* www.bcci.org.bt

(975) 2-323140                                                  
Mr. Phub Tshering , Secretary general    

Ms. Deki Seldon   dekiseldon@gmail.com
PRI

Name Web Site Contact Category

Thematic Areas

Association of Buthanese Tour 
Operators * (ABTO) www.abto.org.bt

(975) 2-32-7715                                                     
Mr. Sonam Dorji, secretary general         

abto@druknet.bt                                             
Mr. Tshering Lhamo, Program officer       

tsheringabto@gmail.com

PRI X
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B E SP TS

BHUTAN

X

Name Web Site

Ministry of Agriculture www.moa.gov.bt 

Mr. Tenzin Chhopel,                                         
Officiating Chief Planning Officer  

t_chophel@moa.gov.bt                                                 
(975) 2-324289                                             Mr. 

Dawa Penjor, Program Director   
nmc@druknet.bt, (975) 2-351008                         

Ms. Sangay Tenzin                                                          
Information and communication officer  

stenzin@moa.gov.bt (975) 2-323765                              
Mr. Karma Dorji                                     

BAFRA  (975) 2-327030

Ministry of Agriculture,                        
Nature Conservation Division (NCD)* www.moa.gov.bt

(975) 2-325042  / 2-688201                              
Mr. Sonam Wangyel Wang                         

Chief Forestry Officer   
wangsonam@gmail.com                                           

Ms. Sonam Choden, Forestry Officer         
sonamchodn@yahoo.com                                                

Mr. Ugyen Namgyel, Park Manager                      
u_namgyel@yahoo.com                                              

Mr. Raling Ngawang, Curator                                         
drukdra@yahoo.com 

X

Contact Category

Thematic Areas

Ministry of Trade and Industries, 
Department of Energy * www.mti.gov.bt

(975) 2-322505 / 2-322709                                                  
Mr. Mewang Gyalsten                                           

Head, Rural Energy Division   
nbc@druknet.bt                                                             

Mr. Sherub Jamtsho                                                          
Engineer Renewable Energy division        

sherub.jamstoh@gmail.com     

GOV

GOV

X

5

http://www.moa.gov.bt
mailto:t_chophel@moa.gov.bt
mailto:nmc@druknet.bt
mailto:stenzin@moa.gov.bt
http://www.moa.gov.bt
mailto:wangsonam@gmail.com
mailto:sonamchodn@yahoo.com
mailto:u_namgyel@yahoo.com
mailto:drukdra@yahoo.com
http://www.mti.gov.bt
mailto:nbc@druknet.bt
mailto:sherub.jamstoh@gmail.com


B E SP TS

BHUTAN

CIV X X X X

Name 

Thematic Areas

Web Site Contact Category

X X

GOV

National Biodiversity Center (NBC) * www.moa.gov.bt

(975) 2-341417 / 3351417 / 351416                        
Dr. Tashi Yangzom Dorji                        

Officiating Program Director                       
nbc@druknet.bt                                              

Ms. Medon Yaganagi                                                 
Sr. Biodiversity Conservation Officer          

medon_y@yahoo.com                                             
Ms. Rinchen Yangzom                                       

Biodiversity Conservation Officer     
rinzom@yahoo.com

GOV

National Council for Women and 
Child (NCWC) www.ncwcbhutan.org 

(975) 2-334549 / 2-334550                                                   
Chhoeki Penjor                                          

Program Coordinator               
chhoekip@gmail.com

X
National Environment Commission 

(NEC) www.nec.gov.bt

(975) 2-334951                                                
Mr. Tandin Dorji,                      

Communication Officer                                            
tandi@nec.gov.bt                                         Ms. 

Sonam Lhaden,                                        
Environment Officer    sonaml@nec.gov.bt  
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B E SP TS

BHUTAN

PRI X

GOV X X X X

Royal Botanical Park* www.moa.gov.bt (975) 2-32-5042                                        
drukda@yahoo.com GOV

NA

Web Site Category

Thematic Areas

XNational Mushroom Centre (NMC)* NA
(975) 2-35-1008                                                    

Mr. Dawa Penjor, Program Director                            
nmc@druknet.bt

CIV

X

Respect Educate Nurture & Empower 
Women (RENEW) www.renew.org.bt

(975) 2-332158 / 332159 / 1-7602076                                                
Ms. Chhimi Pen                                                       

Executive director                                                
renew@druknet.bt                                          

Mr. Pema Gyaltshen                                     
Deputy director      

pema_gyaltshen@hotmail.com

Natural Resource Development 
Corportation Limited 

(975) 2- 323834                                                    
Mr. Sangay Gyalsten, Sales manager       
fdcl@druknet.bt  mdfcl@druknet.bt 

ContactName 
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B E SP TS

BHUTAN

XWood Craft Centre (WWC) NA (975) 2-323186                          
wccsw@druknet.bt ACA

X XThimphu City Corporation NA (975) 2-323365                          
knishem@yahoo.com    tccito@gmail.com GOV

X X X XRoyal Society for the Protection of 
Nature (RSPN) *

www.rspnbhutan.org                                 
www.nec.gov.bt

(975) 2-322056                                                
Mr. Lam Dorji, Executive Director    

ldorji@rspnbhutan.org                                    
Ms. Tshering Lham, Program officer  

tlhamtshok@rspnbhutan.org                      
Ms. Rinchen Wangmo                      

Conservation and Devt. Coordinator   
rwangmo@rspnbhutan.org  

GOV

Thematic Areas

Name Web Site Contact Category
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B E SP TS

COSTA RICA

NGO X

Web Site Contact Category
Thematic Areas

X

XAlianza para Bosques (Rainforest 
Alliance)* www.rainforest-alliance.org (506) 234-8916 NGO

Name 

Asociación Centro de Promoción y 
Desarrollo Campesino 

(CEMPRODECA)
NA

(506) 659-9038                                             
Hernán Aguilar Rodriguez, Gerente 

cemprodeca@racsa.co.cr

X

ALIARSE ( Fundación para la 
Sostenibilidad y la Equidad) www.aliarse.org 

(506)- 248-0237                                                     
Sr. Aitor Llodio, Director             

aliarse@aliarse.org

Asociación Centroamericana para la 
Economía, la Salud y el Ambiente 

(ACEPESA)
www.acepesa.org

(506) 280-6304                                                        
Victoria Rudín, directora 

vrudin@acepesa.org                                        
Ronald Arias rarias@acepesa.org

NGO

CIV

Asociación Coordinadora Indígena y 
Campesina de Agroforestería 

Comunitaria Centroamericana 
(ACICAFOC)

www.acicafoc.org

(506) 240-6274                                            
Alberto Chinchilla, director 

oficinaregional@acicafoc.org   
achinchilla@acicafoc.org

CIV X X

Asociación Costarricense para 
Organizaciones de Desarrollo 

(ACORDE)
www.acorde.or.cr

(506) 256-4901                                            
Denia Cubero, gerente de Desarrollo 

dcubero@acorde.or.cr
CIV X
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B E SP TS

COSTA RICA

Asociación Costarricense de 
Desarrollo (FUCODES) NA

(506) 223-5735                                             
William Flores, director    

fucodes@racsa.co.cr
CIV X

Asociación de Desarrollo Económico 
Laboral Femenino Integral 

(ASODELFI)
NA (506) 224-6517 CIV X

Asociación de Directivos de Empresas 
Turísticas (ADETUR) www.adetur.com

(506) 450-3919                                            
Ginette Prado, gerente general, 

info@allcostaricaadventures.com
NGO X

Asociación de Microempresarios 
Turísticos de Puerto Jiménez (AMT-

PJ)
NA (506) 735-5007 PRI X

Asociación de Organizaciones 
Corredor Biológico Talamanca Caribe www.corredortalamanca.org

(506) 253-8606 /(506) 253-8582                                           
Rosa Bustillos, Direct. Eject.                                                

Sara Araya, Direct. Técnica. Ailyn Bolaños 
Ulloa, Resp. Social Empresarial.                          

corrbiotala@racsa.co.cr

NGO X

Name Web Site Contact Category
Thematic Areas
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B E SP TS

COSTA RICA

Asociación Terra Nostra (ATN) www.terranostr-cr.org NGO X X

X
Asociación de Voluntariado, 

Investigación y Desarrollo Ambiental 
(VIDA)

www.vida.org
(506) 221-8367,Aptd. Postal 7-035-1000        

Leonardo Morales, Direct. Ejecutivo       
morales@vida.org

CIV

X
Asociación para el Desarrollo 

Sostenible de la Vertiente Atlántica 
(ASIREA)

www.asirea.org

(506) 710-7416 / 710-3710                         
Yorleny Leon Marchena, Directora 

Ejecutiva  yorlenyleon@asirea.org Viviana 
Miranda vmiranda@asirea.org

NGO

XAsociación para el Desarrollo Rural 
Integrado (ADRI) www.adri.co.cr (506) 223-3050 infosadri@adri.co.cr CIV

Thematic Areas

Asociación de Productores 
Industriales y Artesanales de Golfito 

(APIAGOL)
X

Name Web Site Contact Category

Asociación Protectora de Árboles 
(ARBOFILIA) NA

(506) 294-6218                                                    
Anabelle Maffioli                             

arbofili@hotmail.com
CIV X

NA
(506) 775-1993, apiagol1@racsa.co.cr                                            

Arturo Blanco, director                                            
Alex Palavicini, Coor. Proyt. 

PRI

(506) 716-6036                                               
Marco Antonio Córdoba, Gerente  

info@agrobiot.com     
PRIwww.agrobiot.com 

(506) 228-4317                                            Nydia 
Rodriguez  directora  nydiar@terranostra-

cr.org                                                                
(506) 231-2712 .                                         Alexis 

Fournier  Project Coordinator  
elmalex@racsa.co.cr

Flores y Follajes del Caribe X X
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B E SP TS

COSTA RICA

Cámara Nacional de Agricultura y 
Agroindustria (CANAA) www.cnaacr.com

(506) 280-1569                                             
Gabriela Sandí, Directora          

camaradeagricultura@cnaacr.com     
rfernandez@cnaacr.com  cnaacr@racsa.co.cr

PRI X

Cámara Nacional de Artesanía y 
Pequeña Industria (CANAPI) NA (506) 223-2763    canapi@sol.racsa.co.cr PRI X

Cámara Nacional de Ecoturismo 
(CANAECO) NA (506) 280-6514  canaeco@racsa.co.cr PRI X

Cámara Nacional de Turismo 
(CANATUR) www.canatur.org

(506) 234-6222,recep@canatur.org                                           
Alberto Lopez Chavez, Direct. Ejct.      

direje@canatur.org
PRI X

Centro Agronómico Tropical de 
Investigación y Enseñanza (CATIE) www.catie.ac.cr

(506) 558-2000 Vicza Salazar 
comunicación@catie.ac.cr , Secretaria de 
Documentación. Diana Barquero, Secrt. 

Director, 558 2551

ACA X

Centro de Gestión Tecnológiva e 
Informática Industrial (CEGESTI) www.cegesti.org

(506) 280-8511                                            
Dayra Gómez, directora ejecutiva 

dgomez@cegesti.org
NGO X

Centro de Investigaciones Apícolas 
Tropicales (CINAT) NA Rafael Calderón rcandar@una.ac.cr                           

Luis Sánchez    lsanchez@una.ac.cr ACA X X

Thematic Areas
Name Web Site Contact Category
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B E SP TS

COSTA RICA

Consejo Nacional de Producción 
(CNP)

(506) 257-9355 soporte@cnp.go.cr     Leonardo 
Granados, director Calidad e Inocuidad de 

Alimentos lgranados@cnp.go.cr 
www.cnp.go.cr

XCoopeSoliDar* www.coopesolidar.org

(506) 225-0959                                                       
Tatiana Sibaja, secretaria 

info@coopesolidar.org                          
Vivian Solís vsolis@coopesolidar.org . 

Patricia Madrigal, Gerente, 
pmadrigal@coopesolidar.org

FIN

XConsumidores de Costa Rica www.consumidoresdecostarica.org
(506) 248-9352  Erick Ulate, Presidente  
eulate@consumidoresdecostarica.org          

concori@racsa.co.cr
NGO

Web Site Contact Category
Thematic Areas

Consorcio Costarricense de ONG's y 
Ciencias Sociales (CONGES)

www.centromanu.org                      
www.coprolade.org         
www.cedeco.or.cr                  
www.fomicsc.org                           
www.fosbas.org                   

wwww.futbolporlavida.org

(506) 227-8080 / 227-3907 Guilherme 
Reichwald, asesor ejecutivo 

guilherme.reichwald@gmail.com
NGO X X X X

Name 

Coordinadora de Organizaciones con 
Proyectos Alternativos de Desarrollo 

(COPROALDE)
www.corpoalde.org (506) 226-7283  Juan Arguedas 

Coordinador ejecutivo  coproal@racsa.co.cr NGO X X
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B E SP TS
COSTA RICA

PRI X

Category
Thematic Areas

Ecofondos n.d. ecofondos@amnet.co.cr

PRI X

Name 

Estudios, Proyectos y Planificación 
S.A. (EPYPSA) www.epypsa.com (506) 290-3484 Andrea Meza, directora 

andrea.meza@epypsa.com

Web Site Contact

X

www.eandco.org
(506) 296-5442 Fernando Alvarado, 

Gerente General 
fernando.alvarado@eandcocapital.com 

Energy and Company Latin America FIN X

Ecole Travel www.ecoletravel.com
(506) 253-8884                                                     

Astrid Cremers, co directora 
astrid@ecoletravel.com

PRI

Corredor Biológico Talamanca Caribe www.corredortalamanca.org (506) 253-8582 Rosa Bustillo, directora 
corrbiotala@racsa.co.cr NGO X

Corporación Educativa para el 
Desarrollo Costarricense (CEDECO) www.cedeco.or.cr (506) 236-5198 / 236-1695   Gustavo 

Blanco, director cedecosc@racsa.co.cr NGO X X X

Corporación Financiera Ambiental 
(CFA) www.cfa-fund.com (506) 257-4717     eacasao@sol.racsa.co.cr FIN X
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B E SP TS

COSTA RICA

XFundación Centro de Productividad 
Nacional (CEPRONA) www.ceprona.org info@ceprona.org CIV

XFondo Solidario para el Beneficio de 
las Agrupaciones Sociales (FOSBAS) www.fosbas.org Orlando Amaris, director 

fosbas@fosbas.org NGO

X X X X(506) 227-9082 / 286-6485 Shirley Mesén, 
directora ejecutiva fomicsc@sol.racsa.co.crwww.fomicsc.orgFondo de Microproyectos 

Costarricenses (FOMIC) CIV

X

ACA

Federación Conservacionista de Costa 
Rica www.feconcr.org (506) 283-6046               info@feconcr.org                            

Pablo Cárdena  pablo@feconcr.org NGO

XFAO, Oficina en Costa Rica www.faocr.org

(506) 220-0511                                             
FAO-CR@fao.cr                                          

Eunice Bastos, secretaria ebastos@faocr.org                                 
Alan Jorge Bojanic, Representante 

alanjorge.bojanic@fao.org

INT

Facultad Latinoamericana de Ciencias 
Sociales (FLACSO) www.flacso.or.cr

(506) 224-8059 direccion@flacso.or.cr      
Allen Cordero, coordinador Maestría  

acordero@flacso.or.cr
X

Name Web Site Contact Category
Thematic Areas
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B E SP TS

COSTA RICA

NGO X

XInstituto Latinoamericano de 
Fomento Agroindustrial (IFAIN) www.ifain.or.cr (506) 225-8152  info@ifain.or.cr ACA

Instituto Interamericano de 
Cooperación para la Agricultura 

(IICA)
www.iica.int (506) 216-2222 iicahq@iica.ac.cr ACA X X

NGO X

Name Web Site Contact Category
Thematic Areas

Fundación Costa Rica para el 
Desarrollo Sostenible www.entebbe.org

(506) 278-9002   info@entebbe.org                
Juan Barrios, Director Ejecutivo 

director@lincos.net
CIV X

X
Fundación Integral Campesina 

(FINCA) www.villagebanking.org

(506) 232-9844                                  
fincacr@racsa.co.cr                                                        

María Marta Padilla, fundadora 
mmpadilla@fic.or.cr 

nancymontero@fic.or.cr ljimenez@fic.or.cr

CIV

Fundación Neotrópica www.neotropica.org

(506) 253-2130                                             
Carlos León, director   

ejecutiva@neotropica.org                    
Sebastián Salazar, coordinador proyectos 

ssalazar@neotropica.org         

CIV X

FUNDECOR www.fundecor.org info@fundecor.org

Fútbol por la Vida www.futbolporlavida.org
(506) 286-6485                                             Roy 

Arias, coordinador 
coordinacion@futbolporlavida.org
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B E SP TS

COSTA RICA

X XOIKOS, Instituto de Educación y 
Desarrollo Sostenible NA

(506) 227-8087                                             
Miguel Rojas, Coordinador 

inclusion@ilcocr.org
NGO

XMinisterio de Ambiente y Energía 
(MINAE) www.minae.go.cr

(506) 257-1417                                            
Patricia Alpízar, Directora Dept. Prensa 

prensa@minae.go.cr
GOV

XMeralvis www.geocities.com/maralvis/Fabricio.Carbo
nell.html

(506) 261-8276                                            
Fabricio Carbonell, Presidente                                  
Isa Torrealba, Administrativa 

ong_meralvis@yahoo.com

NGO

XMesa Nacional Campesina * NA
(506) 292-1025                                                

Enrique Fallas, Director 
mesana@racsa.co.cr

PRI

Junta Nacional Forestal Campesina 
(JUNAFORCA) NA junaforca@racsa.co.cr CIV X

Name Category

Thematic Areas

Instituto Nacional de Biodiversidad 
(INBio) * www.inbio.ac.cr

(506) 507-8100                                            
Rodrigo Gámez, presidente 

rgamez@inbio.ac.cr                                           
Alfio Piva, director ejecutivo 

apiva@inbio.ac.cr                                             
Randall García, director adjunto de 
Conservación rgarcia@inbio.ac.cr            

Elena Galante, asesoría y ecoturismo 
egalante@inbio.ac.cr                              Jesús 

Ugalde, director adjunto Ciencias de la 
Biodiversidad jugalde@inbio.ac.cr

ACA X

Web Site Contact

Instituto Nacional de Innovación y 
Transferencia en Tecnología 

Agropecuaria (INTA)
www.inta.go.cr

(506) 231-2344 / 231-2625                        
Álvaro Rodríguez, director ejecutivo          

aragi8@yahoo.com
GOV X
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B E SP TS

COSTA RICA

XRed de Energía BUN-CA * www.bun-ca.org
(506) 283-8835, bun-ca@bun-ca.org     José 

María Blanco, Director Regional, 
jblanco@bun-ca.org                 

CIV

X
Programa Integral de Mercadeo 

Agropecuario (PIMA) www.pima.go.cr

(506) 239-1233 cenada@pima.go.cr  
Rodolfo Rodriguez campos, Director, 

rrodriguez@pima.go.cr                              
Rolando Gonzalez, Asesor Gerente, 

rgonzalez@pima.go.cr

GOV

XPrograma de Pequeñas Donaciones 
del FMAM www.pequenasdonacionescr.org

(506) 296-1736 /296-1544 
info@pequenasdonacionescr.org   Eduardo 
Mata, Coord. Nac. eduardo.mata@undt.org

INT

X
Programa de Certificación para el 

Turismo Sostenible (CST) * www.turismo-sostenible.co.cr info2@turismo-sostenible.co.cr PRI

Observatorio del Desarrollo (RDS) www.odd.ucr.ac.cr/areas/rds.htm
(506) 207-4878                                            

Anabelle Ulate, Directora 
aulate@odd.ucr.ac.cr

ACA X

INT X

Name 

Organización Latinoamericana de 
Energía, Oficina en Costa Rica www.olade.org.ec NA

XOrganization for Tropical Studies 
(OTS) www.ots.ac.cr

(506) 524-0607        infoweb@ots.ac.cr                                                       
Lianna Mora, Asistente Dirección    

lmora@ots.ac.cr                                               
Cristian Zúñiga, director de Desarrollo       

czuniga.ots.ac.cr

ACA

Web Site Contact Category
Thematic Areas
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B E SP TS

COSTA RICA

ACA X

NGO X X X X

Categories:

Note: The ones with a mark (*) have already participated in bilateral or multilateral projects 

ACA: Academia
PRI: Private Sector Organization
FIN: Financial Entity
INT: International Organization

NGO: Non Governmental Organization
CIV: Civil Society Organization
GOV: Governmental Organization

This a listing of organisations that have showed interest for PSC. It is important to note that this list is not a selection of eligible organisations.

X
Universidad Estatal a Distancia 

(UNED) www.uned.ac.cr
(506) 270-3512                                                  

Hazel Arias, Apoyo a Comunidades 
arias.hazel@gmail.com    

ACA

XUniversidad EARTH www.earth.ac.cr (506) 713-1000, ext. 4600        Gerardo 
Mirabelli, gmirabelli@earth.ac.cr ACA

Name Web Site Contact Category
Thematic Areas

Tropics Foundation www.tropicsfoundation.org info@tropicsfoundation.org

ACA XThe Bosque Lluvioso Foundation www.bosque-u.com/Location.htm randall@rainforest-costarica.com

Unión Cantonal de Asociaciones de la 
Comunidad de Talamanca NA Daniel Quesada, 

uniontalamanca@gmail.com

XRed Nacional de Turismo Rural 
Comunitario (COOPRENA) www.turismoruralcr.com (506) 290-8646                                                       

Leila Solano, gerente cooprena@racsa.co.cr NGO
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